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Mr. Manish Vashistha

From: Abhay Mudgal (SME) <abhay.mudgal@yesbank.in>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 3:10 PM
To: Mr. Manish Vashistha
Cc: ShriRakeshkumar ShriRakeshkumar; bbsahoo.dcmsme; Mr. Kamal Kant Sharma; 

Shweta Singh; Dinesh Merani (SME); Priya Dixit (SME); Richa Thakur (SME); Percy 
Adajania (SME)

Subject: RE: Submission of formal communication on benefits/incentives under MSME 
Sustainable (ZED) Certification Scheme of Ministry of MSME, New Delhi-reg.

Dear Mr Vashistha 
 
Greetings! 
 
I refer our discussion regarding the benefits / incentives under MSME Sustainable (ZED) Certification Scheme of the 
Ministry of MSME and the same offered by YES Bank Ltd. 
 
I this regards, I am pleased to inform that after re-consideration internally, we have agreed to continue offering 
benefits to eligible MSME customers (under ZED Certification) as has been informed earlier, viz. ‘0.5% concession on 
the processing fee and Rate of Interest’.   
 
I also request you to update the name and contact details of the undersigned instead of Mr Dinesh Merani from the 
Bank for any related queries. 
 
You are requested to take a note of the same and update the details on the website. 
 
With Regards 
 
Abhay Mudgal 
Head of Portfolio & MSME Cell – SME Banking 
YES BANK House 
Mob: 9820614668 
 

From: Richa Thakur (SME) <Richa.Thakur@YESBANK.IN>  
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 6:11 PM 
To: Shweta Singh <shweta.singh@qcin.org> 
Cc: ShriRakeshkumar ShriRakeshkumar <rakeshkumar@dcmsme.gov.in>; bbsahoo.dcmsme 
<bbsahoo@dcmsme.gov.in>; Mr. Manish Vashistha <manish.zed@qcin.org>; Mr. Kamal Kant Sharma 
<kamal.nabet@qcin.org>; Dinesh Merani (SME) <Dinesh.Merani@yesbank.in>; Abhay Mudgal (SME) 
<abhay.mudgal@yesbank.in>; Priya Dixit (SME) <priya.dixit@yesbank.in> 
Subject: RE: Submission of formal communication on benefits/incentives under MSME Sustainable (ZED) 
Certification Scheme of Ministry of MSME, New Delhi-reg. 
 
Dear Shweta, 
 
PFA updated excel sheet with details regarding concession on Processing Fees offered by YES Bank to all 
the eligible MSMEs, along with updated contact person details. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Richa Thakur  

 


